#### NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of Licensing Committee held in the Castle House, Great North Road, Newark NG24 1BY on Thursday, 2 March 2023 at 6.00 pm.

PRESENT: Councillor Mrs R Crowe (Chairman) Councillor I Walker (Vice-Chairman)

> Councillor L Brazier, Councillor Mrs B Brooks, Councillor M Cope, Councillor A Freeman, Councillor P Harris, Councillor R Jackson, Councillor Mrs S Michael, Councillor S Saddington, Councillor T Thompson, Councillor K Walker, Councillor R White, Councillor T Wildgust and Councillor Mrs Y Woodhead

### 29 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS FROM MEMBERS AND OFFICERS

NOTED that no Member or Officer declared any interest pursuant to any statutory requirement in any matter discussed or voted upon at the meeting.

# 30 <u>NOTIFICATION TO THOSE PRESENT THAT THE MEETING WILL BE RECORDED AND</u> <u>STREAMED ONLINE</u>

The Chairman advised that the proceedings were being recorded by the Council and that the meeting was being livestreamed and broadcast from the Civic Suite, Castle House.

### 31 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 1 DECEMBER 2022

AGREED that the Minutes of the meeting held 1 December were a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

### 32 FORWARD PLAN (MARCH 2023 TO FEBRUARY 2024)

NOTED the Licensing Committee's Forward Plan from 1 March 2023 to 29 February 2024.

### 33 <u>GOVERNMENT RESPONSE TO THE POST LEGISLATIVE SCRUTINY OF THE LICENSING</u> <u>ACT 2003</u>

The Committee considered the report of the Business Manager – Public Protection which sought to provide Members with the current Government's approach to the concerns raised by the post legislative review of the Licensing Act 2003.

The report outlined the process undertaken in relation to the review of the Licensing Act 2003 and provided a summary of the key findings arising from the Government's response to that review, where they were of particular interest to local licensing policy or procedure. These were listed as: co-ordination between licensing and planning systems; agents of change; training; access to licensing premises for disabled people; night-tine economy; and national database for personal licence holders.

In considering the report a Member commented that the Government's stance in relation to access to licensed premises for disabled people was disappointing and would wished to have seen the recommendation of the House of Lords Select Committee upheld. It was noted that the licensing regime was unable to address this issue because the relevant legislation to do so was the Equality Act 2010.

In relation to co-ordination between the licensing and planning systems a Member commented that this could be improved. In response, Members were advised that on receipt of an application for any new Premise Licence or a variation of a Premise Licence, a copy of the application was routinely sent through to Planning Officers for comment or representation.

AGREED (unanimously) that:

- a) the reported be noted; and
- b) the proposal to implement any local actions arising from it that would improve the licensing regime for residents and businesses be supported.

# 34 <u>TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 OCTOBER</u> AND 31 DECEMBER 2022.

The Committee considered the report of the Senior Licensing Officer in relation to Temporary Event Notices (TENs) received between 1 October and 31 December 2022. The appendix to the report listed all the TENs received.

AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted.

### 35 UPDATE ON PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS

The Committee considered the report of the Senior Licensing Officer in relation to the activity and performance of the Licensing Team between 1 October to 31 December 2022.

AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted.

Meeting closed at 6.32 pm.

Chairman